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December 15, 2023 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING         
  
Ms. A. Shonta Dunston 
Chief Clerk  
North Carolina Utilities Commission 
Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4300 
 

Re: Application for Transfer of Public Utility Franchise from Meadowlands 
Development, LLC, to Red Bird Water and for Approval of Rates 
Docket No. W-1259, Sub 5 
Docket No. W-1328, Sub 6 

  

Ms. Dunston:  

On behalf of Red Bird Utility Operating Company, LLC (“Red Bird” or the “Company”) and 
pursuant to the Commission’s Second Order Determining Application Incomplete issued in these 
dockets on September 13, 2023, please find Red Bird’s response to the item listed in Public Staff’s 
Recommendation Letter dated August 23, 2023, as follows: 

It is the Public Staff’s opinion that the application remains incomplete 
because Attachment P and the Deed of Easement filed by Red Bird Water 

in response to the Public Staff’s deficiency letters show that the seller does 
not  have ownership of one of the lift stations required for provision of sewer 
service.  

Please see Attachment 1. The recorded deeds together transfer the Tract 3 
easement to Meadowlands Development, LLC.    

As always, please contact us if you have any questions regarding this filing. 
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Sincerely,  

/s/Molly M. Jagannathan 
Molly Jagannathan 
 
/s/Mindy L. McGrath 
Mindy McGrath 
 

 
 
Encl. 
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